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C!-Er Esehes Burnes, s M, FRSA,
‘.Deputy Mayor of London,
London Assembly Member for
Ealing and Hillingdon,

The Queen's Wailk,

More London,

LONDON $E1 2AA

RECEIVED 2 1 FEp 280

'Dear Mr Barnes,

I!Et I(I'IA'I' IN 'I'HE IlNI'l'ED RINGDOM AND I(ENVA |

l am wrlt:ng in reference to your Ietter dated 21° December 2010 cmd my
reply Ref. No. COM. 54/02/050/3 dated 6" Jomuary 2011 on the subject Khat in
the Unlted ngdom and Kenyq | :

: *'jku it conity i‘bl.ﬁ.”é‘é nShs 1,520,:78 300 \ghg%ﬁ::y OVET sranim-_.p one bitlion, five
. hundred million) or GBP 12, 669,819.16 (British Pounds Twelve million, six
hundred sixty nine thousand). The |mportcmce ‘of such an amount of money in
Kenya cannot be over—emphaslzed - .

~ The Khat sector directly employs 411, 950 farmers and another 120 ,000
indirectly.as traders. In total, it is.a source of livelihood to over 500,000

: people

Yours sincerely,

Michael Mandu
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